Kate Luck
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From: Leslie Rutledge

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2007 2:34 PM

To: .

Subject: RE: So long, farewell, auf wiedersehen, goodbye.....

---------

From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2007 5:38 PM
TolllR .<:lic Rutledge

Subject: So long, farewell, auf wiedersehen, goodbye

-----

Alright, I'm out for the week. PLEASE do not forget to get the docket for yourselves and one copy for me. PLEASE leave
itin my chair. Leslie. all your cases for next Monday are on your desk and everything's been filed.

is probably a no-go for adoption on Monday but be careful because those adoption specialists are tricky...l also sent out a
transport order fo or Monday.

Scott, you only had one case on your calendar for Monday so make sure you peruse the docket when you receive it.
Umm.... Either of you need anything with emergency, please let Marcia or Catherine know. You can call my cell but Il
probably stop by tomorrow with my best friend so she can meet y'all anyways. Stay out of trouble and I'll catch ya later.
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From: Leslie Rutledge

To: G
Date: Mon, 24 Sep 2007 08:50:05 -0500
Subject: RE: Next Friday

Better not tell her that I went out with a man 17 years older than me last
night then, huh?

From:

Sent: Saturday, September 22, 2007 8:34 AM
To: Leslie Rutledge

Subject: Re: Next Friday

Judge Gruber is still unsure about me because I married a MUCH OLDER MAN. When
she found out(ll)is SEVEN YEARS OLDER than I am, she almost had a stroke.




From:
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2007 11:29 AM

To: Leslie Rutledge
oo T

Subject: Re: Next Friday

"Oh crap" on so many levels. Let's see:

Will have to pretend to your parents that you are cute and funny. They know better.

WIIl have to not dress slutty as that is "not successful" and it freaks Judge Gruber out when |
show cleavage and upper thigh. Same here...| get the scowl every time | see her at one of these
society events...should’ve seen her the first time when | ran into her and | was wearing a “Lil rig
and f-ck me pumps”

Will have to appear mentally stable so your first cousin won't judge me. Not sure of “my cousin”
you missed.

Will have to monitor_alcohol intake because we all know how she is at a
party. Sad...maybe we all go to the lil piano bar off Rahling for a night cap or to mine or my
parents’ house...

) Had to copy/{ilJon this so she would know that | was making sport of her - hee hee.

By the way, your cousin's book changed my cousin's life. | have to get a copy of it! Awesome!

See what's new at AOL.com and Make AOL Your Homepage.
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Email and AIM finally together. You've gotta check out free AOL Mail!



From: Leslie Rutledge

To: TR
Date: Fri, 21 Sep 2007 14:38:37 -0500
Subject: RE: our football situation

Are you sure? Now I feel like an asshole. ...

From:

21, 2007 2:37 PM
To: Leslie Rutledge
Subject: RE: our football situation

Four will be just fine..........

Sincerely,



From: Leslie Rutledge

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2007 2:32 PM
Tol

Subject: RE: our football situation

You boys are always looking out for each other!

Side bar: David Fort called Liza today and told her that he needed to call
Chip (Huck’s campaign mgr) and clear everything up....YIKES!!! What a

fool!

From:

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2007 2:29 PM
To: Leslie Rutledge
Subject: RE: our football situation

I’ll just call and see if there is room for two more
bedroom  I'll sleep with Stephanie &

Sincerely,

You three can stay in the spare



From: Leslie Rutledge

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2007 2:27 PM
To CEEE

Subject: RE: our football situation

Well, we need room for 4...I can’t send Jennifer and Jay off to someone’s
house they don’t know...well, or 2...Jennifer or Jay could go with me if
there’s room in the Inn &

From

21, 2007 2:25 PM
To: Leslie Rutledge
Subject: RE: our football situation

I’'m confused --- do we need room for 3 or 4 If you are planning on us possibly
staying somewhere else, I should probably let her know that

Sincerely,



From: Leslie Rutledge

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2007 2:19 PM
To:

Subject: RE: our football situation

Overimpose???? I asked a state rep, goose! And you know I called him
again. If we can’t find a place for all of us, I’ll likely forgo getting shit faced
and just drive back home.

From: (D

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2007 2:16 PM
To: Leslie Rutledge

Subject: RE: our football situation



If you have problems let me know --- I canask Apparently the house is big but the 31":1
bedroom is used for storage (according to Hannah) Its just that I really don’t know
Stephanie that well and don’t want to overimpose

Sincerely,

From: Leslie Rutledge

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2007 2:13 PM
To: QEEEEED
Subject: our football situation

Ok..back at my desk...clearly I misunderstood the sleeping arrangements
and miscommunicated that Jennifer and Jay$ So, | have made some
calls and see what we can do so don’t worry about it.



Thanks

Lestie C. Rutledge
Attorney, Office of Chief Counsel
Department of Health and Human Services

Phone (501) 683-2374

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email message and any attachment(s) is the property of
the State of Arkansas and may be protected by state and federal laws governing disclosure of private information. It is
intended solely for the use of the entity to who this email is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that reading, coping, or distribution of this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. The Sender has not
waived any applicable privilege by sending the accompanying transmission. If you have received this transmission in
error, please notify the sender by return and delete the message and attachment(s) from your system.”

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

To: ]
Date: Mon, 10 Sep 2007 15:20:25 -0500
Subject: Afternoon snack...

Attachment(s): 1

Enjoy...

Thanks

Ledlie C. Rutledge
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
the State of Arkansas and may be protected by state and federal laws goveming disclosure of private information. It is
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
error, please notify the sender by return and delete the message and attachment(s) from your system."”
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LESLIE C. RUTLEDGE
ATTORNEY AT LAW

P.0. BOX 123 501-425-9450
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72203 lesliecrutledge@yahoo.com
September 14, 2007

Internal Revenue Service
Attn: Stop 540A EIN Operations
Holtsville, NY 22742

RE: 50 Edgehill, L.L.C. EIN 30-0438703

To Whom It May Concern:

Date

Jay Jones

Area Manager

Heublein, Inc.

816 Atlantic Avenue, Suite 10
Alameda, CA. 94501

Dear Mr. Jones:

I have been encouraged by Jack Quick, Placement Officer at California State University, Chico, to contact you
concerning your opening for a Sales Representative. After reviewing your company brochure, | am confident that |
can be an asset to your company and would appreciate your reviewing the enclosed resume that depicts my sales
characteristics and skills.

Accepting challenges is the foundation of my life experiences and something | do with confidence. You will find me
a totally committed individual with pride in being direct, spontaneous and communicative. | can maintain records,
perform numerical calculations with accuracy and | need little direction to complete assigned tasks. These are the
qualities that make an excellent Sales Representative.

From past experiences and education, | have acquired persuasive techniques that are needed to influence
students, parents and customers in making choices. My leadership skills are developed and have allowed me to
spontaneously interact with ethnic diverse populations and all age groups. | am a motivator and organizer and
these skills have enabled me to effectively defuse problem situations with customers using tact, thus creating a
long-term client base. Teamwork is another skill | have acquired and one | know is necessary for organizational



cohesiveness. Over the years, | have had to establish daily operational bases for projects/programs and provide
the direction to insure the progress and deadline were met.

| will appreciate the opportunity to meet and further discuss my qualifications and your sales position. | will be
contacting your office to follow up on this letter around the first week in August. Looking for forward to hearing from
you. Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Many thanks.

Respectfully yours,

Leslie C. Rutledge
Attorney at Law



From: Leslie Rutledge

To: Michael Crump, Kitten Dixon, Scott Strain, Rich Rosen,
James Brader

Date: Wed, 19 Sep 2007 11:19:12 -0500

Subject: RE: Photos

Attachment(s): 3

Grass on the field...play ball!

J/k! He’s probably got 4 hottie lil 18-year old girlfriends.

I’m gonna crawl back in my cougar cave now...

g g ey e e

From: Michael Crump

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 11:17 AM

To: Leslie Rutledge; Kitten Dixon; Scott Strain; Rich Rosen; James Brader
Subject: RE: Photos

He'll be 19 in January. He has the Crump charm as well.

Michael Crump

Attorney at Law

Department of Human Services
Office of Chief Counsel

(501) 683-5925

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this email message and any attachment(s) is the property of the State
of Arkansas and may be protected by state and federal laws goveming disclosure of private information. It is intended
solely for the use of the entity to whom this email is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that reading, copying or distribution of this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. The sender has not waived
any applicable privilege by sending the accompanying transmission. If you have received this transmission in error,
please notify the sender by retum and delete the message and attachment(s) from your system.
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From: Leslie Rutledge

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 11:15 AM

To: Michael Crump; Kitten Dixon; Scott Strain; Rich Rosen; James Brader
Subject: RE: Photos

Great pics!

Since Rich hasn’t asked yet...how old is that brother of yours? ;)

From: Michael Crump

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 11:00 AM

To: Kitten Dixon; Scott Strain; Brad Newman; Farhan Khan; Warren Readnour; Leslie Rutledge;
Rich Rosen; James Brader

Subject: FW: Photos

| am so cool. That's my brother beside me (not the guy with the ball).

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



please notify the sender by return and delete the message and attachment(s) from your system.

From: Michael Crump

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 10:41 AM
To: 'Nancy and Michael'

Subject: Photos

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
any applicable privilege by sending the accompanying trensmission. If you have received this transmission in efror,
please notify the sender by return and delete the message and attachment(s) from your system.



From: Leslie Rutledge

To: 'lesliecrutledge @yahoo.com'
Date: Thu, 18 Oct 2007 18:16:07 -0500
Subject: FW: HAPPY HOLLY BOYS!!
Attachment(s): 1

My wish for you is that you each will have a Happy Holly Boy of your
own...



T (2),




From: Leslie Rutledge
To: ]
G

Date: Fri, 9 Nov 2007 09:11:56 -0600
Subject: RE: Why | am part of the Freecycle community...

The visuals are frightening on a number of levels!

From:
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2007 9:09 AM

o: (R - . cdo- AR

Subject: Why I am part of the Freecycle community...

We can draw straws, long straw gets the widow. Anyone got
some bikes?

Someone check with- in case he is already on this...
Gentlemen, there are roads that need exploring...

----- Forwarded Message ----

From: salmar2u <salmar2u@yahoo.com>

To: Freecycle_Little Rock Arkansas_Metro@yahoogroups.com
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2007 3:34:19 PM

Subject: [Freecycle LR Metro] Wanted: mountain bikes

I am a large recently widowed female losing weight with two older



daughters, 18 and 19 yrs old. We are walking but need bikes to use.

Not concerned with looks or how many speeds, just need good working
condition. I am in a rural area, lots of dirt roads that need

exploring. Thank you

Messages in this topic (1) Reply (via web post) | Start a new topic
Messages

Freecycle(TM) ~ Changing the world one gift at a time! ***%***

Please be sure to spay or neuter your pets. For more information check out the links
section of the group.

Copyright © 2003-2006 The Freecycle Network
(http://www.Freecycle.org). All rights reserved.

Freecycle and the Freecycle logo are trademarks of
The Freecycle Network in the United States and/or
other countries.

Yahoo! Groups
Change settings via the Web (Yahoo! ID required)

Change settings via email: Switch delivery to Daily Digest | Switch format to Traditional
Visit Your Group | Yahoo! Groups Terms of Use | Unsubscribe

Recent Activity
. 42
New Members

Visit Your Group

Food Lovers

Real Food Group

on Yahoo! Groups



From: Leslie Rutledge

To: P

Date: Thu, 8 Nov 2007 15:29:45 -0600
Subject: Fitness/Exercise Program

Don’t think I want to see some of our co-workers exercising. ..

From: Ingrid Green

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2007 9:30 AM
To: DHHS Donaghey Complex

Subject: Fitness/Exercise Program

This e-mail was sent to you to determine the level of interest in participating in an
after work exercise program at the DHS Donaghey Plaza South Building. Please use
your voting button located in the top left hand corner of this e-mail by clicking on
yes or no to indicate your interest.

So that we may have a better understanding of the type of exercise you are
interested in, please print and answer the questions below. If you completed a

survey at the Brown Bag Luncheon on Nov. Gﬂl, you do not need to respond. You
can send your surveys to me at Slot S201 when completed. Thank you for your
participation.

DHS Central Complex Exercise Survey

Brown Bag Luncheon on 11/6/07



DHS is considering beginning an after-work exercise program in January 2008. Please
answer the following questions so that we can gauge interest in this effort. Choose all that

apply_and mark your preference—1, 2, or 3 ( 13! choice, z0d choice, 3 choice)

1. What exercise option would you choose?

Aerobics
Tai-Chi

Yoga

2. How would you prefer to exercise? (choose one)

With a leader/trainer
To a tape?

Doesn’t matter

3. If classes could not be offered for free, what would you be willing to pay per
exercise class? (choose one)

Less than $5 per class
$5 per class

$6 per class



4. How large should a class be?

Less than 20

20 or more okay

5. How long should a program last?

Four weeks
Six weeks

Eight weeks

Ingrid Green

Management Project Analyst

DHS Director's Office/ Policy and Planning
501-682-8650 (voice)

501-682-6836 (fax)



Confidentiality Notice: This information contained in this e-mail message and any
attachments is the property of the State of Arkansas and may be protected by state and
federal laws governing disclosure of private information. It is intended solely for the use
of the entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that reading, copying, or distribution of this transmission is
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. The sender has not waived any applicable privilege by sending
the accompanying transmission. If you have received this transmission in error, please
notify the sender by returning and deleting the message and attachments from your
system.



From: Leslie Rutledge

To: e
)

Date: Tue, 16 Oct 2007 10:19:20 -0500
Subject: True story and email from a friend of mine...she works
d'town with battered women, etc.

Yal'll,

It finally happened. | don't know quite how to describe this so I'll just tell it like it need be tole.

This young man about 23, came into the office today with his mama, who done tole me he wa'nt
quite right in de haid. But dat wa'nt de problem. De problem be wit his baby momma. Actually, it
turn out he not be de daddy ( | saw the paternity test results) but he done been payin' chile
suppote fo 5 year cuz Jesus done sent dat baby and it doan make no diffence who be de daddy
iffn Jesus want him to be de daddy and take care o' dat baby what nobody want 'cept him and his
own mama. Well, now, baby's momma done turn into a ho and a stripper an she be raisin' fusses
and kickin' and bitin' and whoopin' dis man what not even be de daddy cuz she want mo money.
Well, somethin' done went wrong in his haid a while back but dey figger it be on account o' dat ho
and it be time to stop dat girl from whoopin' on him even doe sumpin still be wrong in de haid.

Fast forward after the Order of Protection finally gets completed: Young man what not be de
baby daddy say, "De Spirit say we gotta have a prayer circle for Miz Judith what be a angel of
Jesus." Before | know it, we's in a circle holdin' hands and Young man be callin' on Sweet Baby
Jesus to bless us and protect us and bring us to forgive eveybody what done wrong and that
mean us too." All through this, we be getting de Gospel Punctuation from his mama: "Hallelujah!
Amen! Oh yes Jesus! Um hm!"

Den as dey be leavin', Mama done take me in her arms and hug me all tite and say, "Miz Judith,
you be de angel of Jehovah. You come to our house anytime and we take you to church cuz
Jesus he know how you be and he gwan splash his blood all ovah you and answer yo evey
prayer. And doan you foget dat prayer, it travel. It doan just sit heah in dis office. It be travelin' all
ovah you and eveybody what love you and eveybody what don't love you done gonna love you
anyway. An eveybody you know an eveybody what come to yo sight, why dat prayer gonna fall
all ovah dem too. Cuz you be a sistah. Yez, Miz Judith, you be a sistah.

iffn dat ain't Amazing Grace, well, sistahs, | dunno what be. But dis | no: | ain't never felt so
humble in all my life and all dat love, why it still be whirling roundst in me and | hopes it whirls out
to ya'll an what with all dat travelin’ prayer, dat you just git to stumblin' over all de blessin's what
be comin' yo way cuz Jesus, he no what we be and he love us enuff to send his two angels to me
so's | can send dem on to ya'll. And dis be de God's truth and it really happen and | swears it on
my own chile's life. (Now, Eyren doan go and get yosef kilt or nuthin' cuz den eveybody gonna
think | made this up).

Miz Judith



Thanks

Lestie . Rutledge
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
the State of Arkansas and may be protected by state and federal laws govemning disclosure of private information. it is
intended solely for the uss of the entity to who this email is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that reading, coping, or distribution of this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. The Sender has not
waived any applicable privilege by sending the accompanying transmission. If you have received this transmission in
error, please nolify the sender by return and delete the message and attachment(s) from your system."



From: Leslie Rutledge

To: ]
- ]
]

Date: Thu, 23 Aug 2007 12:42:17 -0500

Subject: "Little" Funny

My friend had a really bad day last week. She inadvertently rear ended a van. When she pulled
over and got out, imagine her surprise when she discovered that the other driver was a dwarf.

As he approached with a sour look on his face, he looked up at her and said, “l am not happy!"
She couldn't help herself and asked him, "Well then, which one are you?"

That's when the fight started..:

Thanks

Lestic (. Rutledge
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
the State of Arkansas and may be protected by state and federal laws govering disclosure of private information. It is
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



From: G

To: Leslie Rutledge
Date: Thu, 6 Sep 2007 09:46:38 -0500
Subject: RE: Oh, | talked to Kendall....

Attachment(s): 1

Goth sounds good but | want the spike studded collar only. Barbie looks a little butch in the barb
wire.

G
Legal Assistant- (I 2nd Leslie Rutledge
Office of Chief Counsel

Department of Human Services

Phone: 501-682-6626

Fax: 501-682-8639

From: Leslie Rutledge

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2007 9:42 AM
To:“

Subject: RE: Oh, I talked to Kendall....

Shit! I just planned my first Friday night date in 10 years last night!

Crapola...he’s not really my type...lil older.. kinda dry...hmmm...what to
do, what to do.

Rogue, do we need to pack your goth or camo barbies?



From: (EINNEND

ursday,

G September 06, 2007 9:40 AM
To: Leslie Rutledge*@
Subject: Oh, I talked to

She said no kids at the party, but Rogue, as our little “legal assistant” is invited and she can bring
a friend from school too!

Party is at (- house Friday night. At7 | think. | have yoga and a prior obligation at
Cajun’s, but hope to make an appearance (crash the muther) later in the evening.



From: Leslie Rutledge

To: L]
Subject: Just color me happy..see attached :)
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
the State of Arkansas and may be protected by state and federal laws goveming disclosure of private information. it is
intended solely for the use of the entity to who this email is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that reading, coping, or distribution of this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. The Sender has not
waived any applicable privilege by sending the accompanying transmission. If you have received this transmission in
error, please notify the sender by retumn and delete the message and attachment(s) from your system."






